Abdul Jalil

Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: a_jalil@yahoo.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Abdul Jalil is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Abdul Jalil has a PhD in Pattern Recognition. Dr. Abdul Jalil has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Pattern Recognition	2001 - 2006
Mohammad Ali Jinnah University, Karachi , Pakistan	
MPhil in Signal Processing	1998 - 2000
Quaid-i-Azam University, Pakistan	
MSc in Communication	1985 - 1986
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
BSc in Sciences	1981 - 1983
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
BSc in Sciences	1981 - 1983
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2022- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2022 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Professor	2016 - 2021
International Islamic University Islamabad , H-10, Islamabad	
Professor	1987 - 2016
PAEC/PIEAS , P.O. Nilore, Islamabad	